02/02/2024, 11:04 Gmail - RE: New order 02022024 Pulmodata

M Gma|l Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: New order 02022024 Pulmodata

1 message

Miha Bohoré <miha.bohorc@pulmodata.si> 2 February 2024 at 10:55
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Dear Kate.

Everything is ok. You can proceed with our order.

Have a nice day and great weekend.

Kind regards,

Miha Bohoré¢

PULMODATA

Profesionalna medicinska oprema

Zgornje Jar$e, Puchova ulica 1

1235 Radomlje

T: 01/7239 511
F:01/7239 515
M: 051 319 729

www.pulmodata.si

BUREAL VERITAS
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From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Friday, February 2, 2024 11:41 AM

To: Miha Bohor& <miha.bohorc@pulmodata.si>
Subject: Re: New order 02022024 Pulmodata

Good morning Miha,

Nice to meet you. Please see below a snip of your order for you to confirm as this shows the pricing.

Carriage will be added at time of invoice.
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These are currently in stock.

| await your reply.

Many thanks.

Kind regards
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Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office.
Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Fri, 2 Feb 2024 at 10:27, Miha Bohor¢ <miha.bohorc@pulmodata.si> wrote:

Dear Kate.

| hope this email finds you well.

My name is Miha Bohor¢ and after Peter’s retirement | am Purchasing Manager at Pulmodata d.o.o.

| would like to order following:
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2 pcs 0110018 Viamed Oxygen Sensor R-17V
1 pcs 4420511 IRMA airway Adapter — Adult/Paediatric

Kind regards,

Miha Bohor¢

PULMODATA

Profesionalna medicinska oprema

Zgornje JarSe, Puchova ulica 1

1235 Radomlje

T: 01/7239 511
F:01/7239 515
M: 051 319 729

www.pulmodata.si
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